

# innovative by nature

# City of Rochester Hills, MI Candidate Questionnaire

CLE-00116-P/ Rev. 052014

MICHIGÀN	CEL-OUTION / Nev. 002014
Julie L. Grenthen	3
Name	Council District
Retired Professor 10-1-14	48 +
Occupation Date	Years as Rochester Hills Resident
Interests/Reasons/Qualifications	
Torrently Sove is Vice their of the Hose and would like to contructo some. As Thouston resident of hoclastor Hills, I would like to RH further on any committee that Needs representation At present, I have additional time to devoke Committees/Boards/Commissions on which you have previously served (list municipalities and dates) to RH.	
Committees/Boards/Commissions on which you have previously served (list municipalities and dates)	
Vice chair Historic District Study Comm. Here for Rochester Hills 2012-present	
See Resona for additional boards	
Elective Offices that you have held	
precinct delegate 2008-present	
Other Organizations	
3 boards of Oakland University	
Village of Othland Woods	
Michigan Academy, Leadership Oakland	
Pertinent Education	
BA & mBA from Orkland University	
MA toD from the University of Toledo	
Hobbies/Interests	1 11 5 1 5
music, theatre volunteerism, travel, hi	stary) Education
Law	
Additional Information	
Member State Borof Michigan	
Three Leakership programs completed	

Please send completed form to:

City of Rochester Hills - Clerk's Office - 1000 Rochester Hills Drive, Rochester Hills, MI 48309 or Fax to 248.656.4744

#### Julie L. Granthen

# Rochester Hills, Michigan

**EDUCATION** 

Master of Business Administration, Oakland University April, 1987

Master of Arts in Economics, The University of Toledo August, 1984

Juris Doctor, The University of Toledo College of Law June, 1984

Bachelor of Arts in Economics, Oakland University April, 1981; Honors College Graduate

**ASSOCIATIONS** 

Oakland University Alumni Association Board of Directors 1990 – 1996 and 2003 – present Treasurer 1991 – 1992 Distinguished Alumni Service Award Recipient 1996 Spirit Award Recipient 1994 Creating the Future Task Force Co-Chair 1997 - 1998

Oakland University Economics Advisory Board 2003 – to the present

Oakland University Honors College Advisory Board 2002 – to the present

Leadership Oakland Class VI Graduate Chair, Education Day Committee, 1996 - present Member, Alumni Association and Leadership Conference Committees

Michigan Academy of Sciences, Arts, and Letters Chair, Economics Section, 2002 – 2008 Chair, Law Section, 2008 – present

Galileo Leadership Consortium Completed 1997 – 1999 Action Research published

Greater Rochester Foundation Co-Chair, OU Fund, 2006 - 2010

Village of Oakland Woods Member, Board of Directors September 2010 - present Resume – Julie L. Granthen – Page 2

### ASSOCIATIONS - Continued

Vice Chair Historic Districts Study Committee for the City of Rochester Hills February 2012 - present

Member Historic Districts Commission for the City of Rochester Hills August 2012 - present

Precinct Delegate - August 2008 - present

Michigan Excellence in Public Service Series completed 2014

Member, Michigan State Bar

# ACADEMIC EMPLOYMENT

Oakland Community College Full-Time Faculty, September 1991 – 2014 Department Chair, January 1996 – January 1998 Adjunct Faculty, January 1985 – June 1990 Phi Theta Kappa Faculty Advisor – 2 year term SIFE Faculty Advisor – 2 years

Henry Ford Community College Full-Time Faculty, September 1990 – August 1991

Oakland University
Lecturer, February 1987 – present
Director of Student Services/Economics Department, February 2014 - present
MBA Administrator, 1988 and 1991 – 1994
Advisor to MBA Student Association

Adjunct Faculties: Walsh College, Central Michigan University, Detroit College of Business

#### LEGAL EMPLOYMENT

Chrysler Insurance Company – Litigation Specialist Chrysler Life Insurance Company – Claims Specialist 1988 – 1990

Ogne, Stuart, P.C. – Associate -1987

Kitch, Drutchas, P.C. - Law Graduate - 1984

Oakland County Corporation Council – Law Clerk - 1983